Audrain County - 1st Corn Chex.

1851 - erected on south side of square.

description p. 38.
letter, logs, etc.

Centennial History of Audrain Co. - Herschel Schley.

Maple, Mo. 1-1937.
Audrain - 2nd Courthouse.


Contract to Judge James E. Fenton for brickwork.

During Civil War used as barracks for troops.

"two-story, saltbox style square building with hip roof."


Audrain History - Audrain Co. - 1937.

---

Audrain - 3rd Courthouse.

Began June 17, 1868 finished 1869. Cost $42,873.71.

Built, 2 stories, 10 rooms, high ceiling, panelled wall, clock, on the 2nd floor.

Reconstructed in 1934 as a federal FFRR project.

p. 39.

Audrain History - Audrain Co. - 1937.
Barry Cassville

Date: 1910

Style: Classical Revival

Material: Stone

Stories: 2
1838-1844 - McDowell in the name once, but in these years it was county seat and had a courthouse.

Historic Spot in Old Barry County - Millie Alice Mills - 1952

Historic Spot in Old Barry County - Millie Alice Mills - 1952

Barry County - Cassville Courthouse

c. 1844 - Buck - Civil War activities there p. 51

Historic Spot in Old Barry County - Millie Alice Mills - 1952
Dear Mr. Waterman,

The plan for the new building is as follows:

- **Location:** Waterman
- **Architect:** Waterman
- **Materials:** Wood, Steel, Glass
- **Features:** Large windows, modern design

The project is currently in the design phase and is scheduled for completion next year.

Yours sincerely,

[Signature]

Date: [Date]
ARCHITECT: Netherholt & Mark & Spald.
MATERIAL: cutlimestone stone
STORIES: 2

HISTORY (CONSTRUCTION, COST, BUILDERS, USE, ALTERATIONS, CONDITION):

WPA - $30,000.00
$30,000.00 debt on the rent.
<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>CLINTON</th>
<th>NAME:</th>
<th></th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>CHRISTIAN</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>OZER</td>
<td></td>
<td></td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

**DATE:** 1919 - 1920

**ARCHITECTS:**

**STUDIES:** 3

**MATERIAL:** Brick

**TOTAL (CONSTRUCTION, COST, DESIGN, ETC., ALTERATIONS, CONSULTING):** $95,000.00
Christian County - 1st Courthouse

1859 - frame courthouse on north side of square. It was destroyed by fire on Aug 20, 1865.

Christian Co. Its first 100 Years - Christian County Centennial 1959

---

Christian County - 2nd Courthouse

1869 - New brick building in center square at a cost of $7,775.
Contractors were J.R. Weaver and W.P. Lowery.
In 1904 - County vault built on south side for court records.

Christian Co. Its First 100 Years - Christian County Centennial 1959
Clay

Liberty

1930

Wight & Wight

Wight & Wight

Wight & Wight

Wight & Wight


1858: (Reprinted)

Presentation speech by William O. Wright, June 6, 1936

Contractor: Blue Duncan Construction Co.
Cost: 100,000.00
Architect were specialists in courthouses

Dade Co.-

1868-New court house jail
brick
Contractor-F. M. Wilson

History of Dade Co. and her People - 1904

@639
H629
U.L.
DADE COUNTY

Encompassing 50.4 sq. miles of the west slope of Missouri's Ozarks, Dade County was organized in 1841 and named for Maj. Francis L. Dade killed in Florida War with Seminoles in 1835. In territory ceded by Osage tribes in 1808, the county was early settled by Southern pioneers.

Greenfield, the county seat, laid out 1841, is on a plateau above nearby Turnback Creek. The town site, with rolling prairies on the west and wooded hills on the east, was given by Matthias and Mary Allison. Here was Ozark (Presby.) College, 1861-1903, founded as an academy, 1870. In Ebenezer Presbyterian Church (built in 1854, rebuilt 1884) was organized the Ozark Presbytery, including 25 counties in 1870.

A divided county in the Civil War, Dade suffered guerrilla raids, troop movement, and skirmishes. In Oct. 1863, Union soldiers stationed in Greenfield withdrew at the approach of Confederate General Joseph O. Shelby's troops who burned the courthouse. Rebuilt 1867, the courthouse was replaced in 1934. In 1881, the Kansas City & Memphis R. R. (Frisco) was built through the county.

(See other side)

Erected by State Historical Society of Missouri and State Highway Commission, 1961
Dade County, dairy, livestock, grain, and fruit farming area, was briefly mined for coal, zinc, iron, and more extensively for lead. In 1874, discovery of a 50,000 lb. lead boulder brought the opening of Corry Mine and founding of the one-time boom town of Corry. Other mines were worked before lead mining stopped in the early 1900's.

Dadeville, once known as Crisp Prairie and Mellville, was settled by Redden and John Crisp about 1818. Burned in the Civil War, it was rebuilt and renamed. Arcola was laid out, 1880; Crisp became a post office in 1890's; and South Greenfield, Everton, and Lockwood were laid out along the railroad in 1861. In the 1880's, a number of Germans settled in and around Lockwood.

In Dye Park at Everton is the William Penn log cabin, first building to serve as a courthouse. Near there is Dilday Mill; near Greenfield is so-called Spanish Fort built by prehistoric Indians; and near Lockwood is the interdenominational Sinners Union Church. In adjacent Cedar County is site of Stockton Dam impounding the waters of the Sac River in Cedar and Dade counties.
Dallas County - First Courthouse

The courthouse built in 1846-1847 by Levi Beekman was small, 2-story, building, on the first floor with county offices on the second.

Used as a fort by home soldiers in Civil War. Oct 1863 Confederate troops burned the courthouse, but ground covered the home ground Court then met in the Methodist Church until Sept 30, 1864, when it burned. Then court moved into a frame building at one building until Sept 3, 1867 when it was burned by unknown factors.

From

Early Days in Dallas County 1954
Eliza Murrell Kemphill

p. 20-21

Dallas County - Second Courthouse

Property exchanged in Buffalo until Feb. 1880, when the court appropriated $75,000 to build new courthouse

Late 1880's awarded to the firm. Contract to H.D. Dye, General

Design by Dr. E. Healy, superintendent of building at that time.

The new courthouse was built of brick, with a handsome cupola on the top. The offices were arranged with fireproof walls for the public records and the entire building had an artistic architectural appearance.

A view from the windows of the courthouse can be seen from the cupola.

Early Days in Dallas Co. 1954
Eliza Murrell Kemphill

p. 20-21
From: History of Laclede County, Camden, Dallas, Webster, Wright,... Counties Mo., Chicago: Historical Library, 1889

Dallas - Not one built on present Island in 1846-47, by Levi Beckner, small, 2-story brick. Burned by Confederates 1863. Other given used as cotton & burned

1876 County court met in district schoolhouse. Feb 1886 appropriated $15,000 for
new court. Contract made with A.E. Dye $16,500. 9400 added for cupola. Dye was contractor. Designed

DeKalb
Maryville
1938-39

History:

1852: Church House built by J. H. M. Pederson for $745.
      50 x 30 brick burned in 1878.
1885: Plans and plans by Messrs. Eckert and Mann
      architect.
      Contractors, Leitner and Co. $2500.
      Richard Wehr p. 387 90
      brick, Jane Gothic style columns description p. 350
      corner, Roman style columns.
     篠 1858
Douglas County—

Before 1870 court in the "Reynolds Hardware" building, a log structure on what is now east side of the square, p. 6.

Later the county bought a brick building on southwest corner square. In 1884 it was destroyed and court was held in the town hall house, p. 6-7.

In 1888, a frame courthouse was erected in the centering the public square, largely from donations from the city town later. This building served the county until 1937, when the present courthouse, on the southwest corner, the square was completed. In January 1938, the old building was sold to T.F. Buck and E.H. Mellen for $350, be removed by them from the center of the square within 90 days. p. 7.

Handstand at northeast corner courthouse. p. 83.
Franklin 12

Description in Union, Republican
Tribune May 3, 1927.

On the Feb 24, 1922 issue in picture,
Architects Peacock & Van Doren
In picture 2 story Teledesque Bldg., St. Louis.

Union Front of Tribune added.

3/11/15 p. 2

Franklin Co. Sesquicentennial

History.

Ambrose Ranson obtained
half block at southwest corner of
the property via Union April 2, 1827.

He put up a double log house 2
stories high. The city met in it
4/10/1827 and there until Nov.
1828 when entire area became County

having continued since then to be held in
public square. C 50th Anniversary

"Early History of Franklin Co." by
Clarke Brown (1915)

Contains pic. of lot lines & another

built in 1873—however wrong on date.

(continued on next page)
Greene, Springfield

1910-1912

$150,000.00 in bonds

H. L. Floyd Company of St. Louis - Contractor
Holt County - 1st Courthouse.

At the January County Court in 1841 specifications were given for the building of a courthouse. It was agreed to pay $2,500 to be paid from the county treasury.

The contract went to Jesse Carroll. Courthouse received by county on 3rd July, 1842.

Holt County - 1914
p. 1627
Page 14
H 629.
In 1950 a new courthouse was built at a cost of $6,000. "With this building in the center of the beautiful public square, to which the town of Oregon is justly and widely celebrated."

Contract $25,000 to build building 14' x 14'. Egress west to A. Watson for $4,000. Later cost more.

History of Holt County
p. 740

Holt County - 2nd Courthouse

Remodel & reconstruction of old courthouse.

In 1881 contract went to Moses Bennett for $3,000. Additional remodeling for $8,000. Later $400. added. Very little remains of old building. Foundation of part of old building was used. New building was 45' x 45'. Egress west. Foundation - 1'8". History of Holt County
p. 758. Dimensions.

History of Holt County
p. 77-78.
Knox County Courthouse

Carries, Illinois

ARCHITECT:

Brick

County first organized 1845, burned once that year. Rebuilt 1853-6.
LaClede
Lebanon
1924

Premo 1926 - 1928
A. D. G. 1924
A. L. 5924
JOSEPH S. McINTEYRE
GRAND MASTER
Linn

Linn, Kansas

Linn County Courthouse

ARCHITECT:

MATERIALS: Brick, stone, concrete

Stories:

History (construction, use, alterations, etc.):

1925 Construction has significant photos before alteration.
Livingston
Corrections
1912-14

Cost of city square
$100,000.00
Contractor: J. E. Anderson, K.C., K.
Cost estimated at $70,500.
Montgomery

1953

Sedat Yüksel (St. Louis)
Newton
Neasha
1930

Neal Davis, St. Louis family of Neasha
down Carthage stone

Contract awarded to S. Pate, contractor. (c. 2 A. C. - built Municipal Auditorium, K.C.)
also jail.
NEOSHO WAS THE CONFEDERATE CAPITOL OF MISSOURI, WHEN ON OCTOBER 18, 1861, IN THE OLD MASONIC BUILDING ON THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SQUARE, THE LEGISLATURE PASSED THE ORDINANCE OF SECESSION, SEPARATING MISSOURI FROM THE UNION.
Albion was erected in 1942.

Block with projecting stone entrance.
Stark
Lanesville
Date: 1934-35

Historical notes (construction, cost, builders, use, alterations, condition):

Architect:

Material:

Stones:
LOCATION: Peninsa
ADDRESS: Caruthersville
DATE: 1921
STYLE: Vernacular Revival
ARCHITECT: H.H. Hathorne (ass't)
MATERIAL: Brick
STORIES: 3

HISTORY (CONSTRUCTION, COST, BUILDERS, USE, ALTERATIONS, CONDITION):

McCarthy Construction Co., St. Louis
6/1/1921

Architect & Contractor also built a high school building here at the same time.
HISTORY (construction, cost, builders, use, alterations, condition):

United States Post in Kansas City, Kansas, 1910.
COUNTY: Ray
ADDRESS: Richmond
DATE: 1914 began
STYLE: 
HISTORY (CONSTRUCTION, COST, BUILDERS, USE, ALTERATIONS, CONDITION):
- 1956 Photo, Eric Hallum
- 1936 Photo, Eric Hallum
- Open
ARCHITECT: F. Warren Roberts
ARCHITECT (DATE): 
RECEIVED (DATE):
St. Clair
Osceola
1864 - renoted 1916-17
Nombre: Schuyler Schuyler
Lancaster
1940

"..."
Construction by McCarthy
C. 100,000
Shannon

Emine

1939-41

ARCHITECT: Bernard Polsky, A.I.D.

HISTORY (CONSTRUCTION, COST, BUILDERS, USE, ALTERATIONS, CONDITION):

$7,000.00. W.P.A. Contract.
Johann & Maack 1063-0 Chemical Building (St. Louis)

Proposed 4, Johnson & Maack

98' 3" x 76' 6"

9th courthouse

Estimated cost 55,300.00

75' x 95' brick

George H.

Contractor - Caseman Const. Co., Poplar, Pueblo
Wayne
Al Ress
Greenville
Date: 1911
Style: Modern
Material: Brick
Stories: 1

History (construction, cost, builders, use, alterations, condition):
Webster
Haskell
1939-1941
Mulino

Carriage stone

$10,000.00

Concrete labor by WPA.